

From: Mark Sanford

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 26, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0503-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

The purpose of this application is to continue to operate our commercial airborne radar mapping system out of its home base in Hagerstown MD for periodic calibration and maintenance (not for experimentation). This system has operated from that location for over 13 years under licenses previously coordinated through AFFMA directly to obtain a RFA or Radio Frequency Authorization which were good for 1 year of operation. New regulations at AFFMA dictate we seek authorization to continue operations via the FCC and I have been trying to get a 2 year license in place (after a discussion with Mrs. Nguyen at her recommendation to file Form 442 and not for a 60 day STA).

Our system is commercial, we do not currently have a government contract to refer to satisfy the requested requirement for a "US Military contract number or contact". This information has not been requested by AFFMA in the past as we operated under a stage 4 government license for our specialized radar equipment.

The person to contact in case of interference is the pilot of the aircraft who can be contacted directly during operation by sat phone at 011-881-621-468078

Mark Sanford